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NO.LTC # 185-2009 CITY CLewi’S LEFTER TO COMMISSION

TO: Mayor Matti Herrera Bower and Members of the City Commission
FROM:  Jorge M. Gonzalez, City Manager /K

DATE:  July 10, 2009 CB

SUBJECT: Reopening of Flamingo Park Tennis Center Courts

We are pleased to inform you that the first two banks of tennis courts (8 courts) at the Flamingo
Park Tennis Center damaged as a result of the 50 year rain event of June 12, 2009, have been
repaired and will reopen for play tomorrow morning at 7:30 A.M. Players at North Shore Tennis
Center have been informed of this starting this morning.

The repairs have been challenged due to the rains but we are confident the contractor is doing his
best to finish the remaining 9 courts as soon as possible under the circumstances.

Please advise if you have additional questions, comments or concerns.

JMG/HMF/KS

C: Hilda M. Fernandez, Assistant City Manager
Kevin Smith, Parks & Recreation Director
Julio Magrisso, Assistant Director of Parks & Recreation
Andrew Plotkin, Flamingo Park Facility Manager




